Municipality of Skagway
GATEWAY TO THE KLONDIKE

P.O. BOX 415 SKAGWAY, ALASKA 99840
p: 907.983.2297 f: 907.983.2151
www.skagway.org

TO: Board of Appeals

FROM: Deputy Borough Clerk, acting as Planning Clerk

DATE: February 20, 2024

RE: Certified Records of Hillis Planning & Zoning Conditional Use Permit Appeal

The following list of documents has been compiled and certified by me, as the Planning Commission
Clerk, per Skagway Municipal Code:

1. December 14, 2023 Planning & Zoning Agenda

2. December 14, 2023 Planning & Zoning Meeting Minutes (Approved & Signed)

3. December 14, 2023 Planning & Zoning Meeting Transcript

4. Notice to Public re: Hillis Conditional Use Permit Application No. 23-72

5. Hillis Conditional Use Permit Application No. 23-72

6. Supporting Document: September 15, 2010 Planning & Zoning Special Meeting Minutes

7. Supporting Document: Planning & Zoning Resolution No. 10-04

8. January 11, 2024 Planning & Zoning Agenda

9. January 11, 2024 Planning & Zoning Meeting Transcript

10. January 11, 2024 Planning & Zoning Conditional Use Resolution No. 24-03 Hillis

11. January 11, 2024 Planning & Zoning Conditional Use Resolution No. 24-03 Hillis (Approved & Signed)
12. January 18, 2024 Permitting Official Communication with Hillis re: Conditional Use Permit No. 23-72
13. January 24, 2024 Certified Copy of Appeal of Decision re CUP Application No. 23-72

14. February 7, 2024 Certified Copy of Appeal Record



